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Date: 6/7/68

Transmit the following in plaintext

TELETYPE
(Type in plain text or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (MAIL) AND
TO; SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROMSAC, DETROIT (62-4177)

RE LAS VEGAS TEL TO DETROIT AND LOS ANGELES, JUNE FIVE 

INSTANT; DETROIT TEL TO LOS ANGELES, JUNE SIX INSTANT, AND 

LOS ANGELES TEL TO DETROIT, JUNE SIX INSTANT.

SIRHAN SALIM SIRHAN, DOB JUNE FIFTEEN, THIRTY FOUR, 

JERUSALEM, PALESTINE, EMPLOYED BRYANT COMPUTER PRODUCTS, 

DIVISION OF EXCELLO CORP., WALLED LAKE, MICH., HOME ADDRESS 

TWO FIVE ZERO FIVE N. GREEN, DETROIT, SAID NOT ?REE?ATED 

OR ACQUAINTED WITH SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. HE DENIED 

MAKING STATEMENT TO ANY PERSON THAT HE HAD RELATIVES IN 

CALIF. WHOM HE WANTED TO VISIT. SAID ALL RELATIVES 

RESIDE DETROIT AREA EXCEPT FIRST COUSIN WHO RESIDES GOSHEN, 

INDIANA. RELATIVES FURNISHED AS FOLLOWS:

FATHER - SALIM SALEM SIRHAN, ONE TWO ONE ONE HUBBARD,<

DETROIT; MOTHER - MIRIAM KHADER SIRHAN, SAME ADDRESS AS

FATHER: BROTHERS - SALEM (SAM) SIRHAN. JJAZEL PARK, MICH.

A 7 9 JUN 13 |9B'3

Approved M Per
Special Agelpt in Charge
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Via------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- —
^ (Priority or Method of Mailing)

PAGE TWO

FOUR ZERO. FOUR FIVE PORTER, DETROIT: SISTER - ALICE BATAYEH, 

TWO ONE ZERO ZERO MC KINSTRY: FIRST COUSINS - AWAD (HOWARD) 

SIRHAN, SPRINGER STREET, DETROIT - FAHIM (FRED) SIRHAN, 

ROMULUS, MICH. - KAREM (SAM) SIRHAN VINEWOOD, DETROIT - 

GHALIB (PETE) SIRHAN, W. DEARBORN, MICH. - ADEL (EDDIE) SIRHAN, 

HUBBARD STREET - ABED (DELBERT) SIRHAN, GOSHEN, INDIANA - 

NASRA SIRHAN, FOUR ZERO, FOUR FIVE PORTER (MARRIED TO SAMI) - 

NORMA SIRHAN,RESIDES WITH AWAD ON SPRINGER.

PARENTS OF FIRST COUSINS RESIDE JORDAN. SIRHAN STATED 

HE HAS NO OTHER RELATIVES IN U.S.

SALIM SALEM SIRHAN, ONE TWO ONE ONE HUBBARD, DETROIT, 

IN U.S. SINCE NINETEEN TWENTY, SAID HE SAW PICTURE OF SIRHAN 

BISHARA SIRHAN'S FATHER ON TV AND HE APPEARS TO BE IDENTICAL 

TO BISHARA SALEMEH KHATTAS (PHN) WHO IS FROM SAME VILLAGE IN 

JORDAN, TAYBEH, THAT HE, SALEM, IS FROM. HE LAST SAW HIM 

WHEN HE VISITED IN JORDAN, TAYBEH, THAT HE, SALEM, IS-FROM. 

HE LAST SAW HIM WHEN HE VISITED TAYBEH FOUR YEARS AGO. HE 

IS OF OPINION THAT IF KHATTAS VISITED U.S. HE CHANGED HIS 

LAST NAME TO SIRHAN. HE HAS NEVER KNOWN HIM TO USE THE

Approved: ________________________ —— Sent — -------------------- M Per------ --------------------
Special Agent in Charge
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PAGE THREE

LAST NAME SIRHAN. HE DID NOT KNOW KHATTAS FAMILY AND DOES 

NOT KNOW THEIR WHEREABOUTS. HE DENIED KNOWING SIRHAN 

BISHARA SIRHAN.

ADEL (EDDIE) AID SIRHAN, DOB NOVEMBER TWENTY SEVEN, 

THIRTY ONE, IN U.S. SINCE NINETEEN FORTY NINE, DENIES KNOWING 

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN OR HAVING ANY RELATIVES IN CALIF.

END.

Approved:  Sent M Per--------------------------
Special Agent in Charge



On 6/5/68, American Consulate, Jerusalem, sent 
telegram to Department.of State (copy of which was sent to 
Bureau via Liaison) to report search of pertinent records 
of Consulate , showed only following members of SIRHAN family. 
This telegram (classified Confidential, Group 3, by Dept, of 
State) is enclosed herewith to Los Angeles. Upon receipt of 
copy of this telegram from Office of Security, Department of 
State on 6/5/68, WFO initiated search of retired passport 
files re these individuals. /V--/7

. Files, Passport Office, Department of State, examined 
by SA KENNETH J. HASER on 6/7/68, disclose SALIM SIRHAN, born 
2/10/00 at Taybeh, Jordan, naturalized USDC, Pittsburgh, Pa. 
4/21/26, gave permanent residence in May, 1965, as 1211 
Hubbard St.., Detroit, Mich, when obtaining new passport at 
Jerusalem. His father listed as SALIM SIRHAN, born Palestine, 
1875, and his mother as NASRA KADER, both deceased. His wife 
MARIAM KADAR, born Salt, Jordan, 1902, not U.S. citizen. In 
1965, listed SIRHAN. SIRHAN, TOM SIRHAN and SAT.IM SIRHAN, 
references in U.S., all at his Detroit address. In 19473 
he included son, SAMI SIRHAN, born Taybeh, 2/4/28, in regis­
tration application at Jerusalem " ■ — -
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w 173-135

SALIM's brothe^BW^  ̂SIRHAN, born 11/14/97, at 
Taybeh, Jordan, naturalIz^iiSKJ, Detroit, Mich.12/21/44, gave 
U.S. residence in March, 1965 as 17325 Sprenger St., East 
Detroit, Mich, when renewing his passport at Jerusalem. His 
wife, MUDALLALAH EID MUZHER SIRHAN, born Taybeh, 1904, not 
U.S. citizen. He listed his children in U.S. in i960 as
AWAD, KARIM, FAHIM, ADEL, GHALEB and ABED AID SALIM SIRHAN. ^ 
He has also listed daughter NIHEM, born Taybeh, 1/23/48 .^-//A^ ^

SALIM's son, SIRHAN SALIM,SIRHAN, born Jerusalem, 
Palestine, 6/15/34, claimed citizenship through naturalization 
of father, gave legal residence in April, 1957 as 1211 Hubbard 
St., Detroit. He was enlisted In U.S. Army In April, 1957, 
ASN RA 16 470 219, in Germany. He has.sister, ALICE SIRHAN, 
born Jerusalem 4/15/38./$

AID'S daughter, NIHEM SALEM SIRHAN, born 1/23/48, at 
Taybeh, resided June, 1962, at Taybeh, where had been since 
birth. She spelled her father's given name as AYED rather
than AID. She damned citizenship through father's naturali­
zation.^ /J ^

WFO fgcnd no mention of subject SIRHAN BASHARA SIRHAN 
in these files and no evidence showing what relationship, if 
any, above persons have with subject or his family. Purpose 
of this airtel is to assist Bureau and Los Angeles in making 
eliminations. WFO will supply lengthy reviews of their pass­
port files if needed.



Star Acute 2, Box 392 
Jraakllfl. Louisiana
June 7, 1953

District Attorney Evdle c* Younger
Los Alleles County
Los Angeles, California

Dear Ur, Younger:

suggest you handle Sirhan Ctrhan in similar 
manner that Jews used to nteuro that their famous 
prisoner . auld survive the trial.

I believe they used a steel cage to move him 
about end a steel shield in the courtroom.

Good luck to you#

Youri trul^,

£11 osier

SEC W

*w IP

Ut 3» Senator Allen J* 
J. Edgar Hoover 
Attorney General Clark

CAD/mtd
co California Attorney Central Thomas C. Lynch

,«y Dap Lu nt Is, Jr*

WENCE

JU’’ 11 w
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Date: 6/7/68

Transmit the following in

AIRTELVia
(Priority)

(Type in plaintext or code)

00: LOS ANGELES

I ABDALLAS (175-9)

DIRECTOR, FBI

JECT: ^KENSALT

TO:

OM:

ReButel to all SACs.dated 6/5/68
/&P02./frf !^T

On 6/6/68, ELWIN G/ HAWTHORNE, Route 2, Brownwood, 
Texastelephone 643-5837, telephonically communicated with", 
'the Dallas Office at which time? he advised as follows: ^^ ^//'‘

He 'stated one FRANK/MALLER, whom he described as a 
member of the ’’underworld" tolp him approximately one year ago 
that the underworld would "take care’’ of the people in high 
places including ROBERT KENNEDY. HAWTHORNE stated MALLER 
resides in Long Beach, California, and is physically described 
as a WM, 39 years of age, 5’10" tall, with only one eye. 
HAWTHORNE said his attorney, Mr. BEN WHITEHEAD, a resident of 
Santa Ana, California, telephone 547-0011, is aware of MALLER*s 
activities in the underworld.

HAWTHORNE advised he met MALLER when he (HAWTHORNE) ( 
lived in Long Beach from 1961 to 1966. He claimed he received 
the above information from MALLER in 1967 when he travelled to 
Long Beach to visit with friends. HAWTHORNE could not furnish 
an address for MALLER

Sent

^/ Bureau
2 - Los Angeles
2 - Dallas /
CTB/atd 
(7)

REQ 22 Eo JUN 411968

Special Agent in Charge



> DL 175-9 ■

HAWTHORNE requested that the'FBI send him tci / .
Long Beach sb he could solve the matter involving the . ; 
assault on Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY and "expose the 
underworld.” • . \

Following receipt of the above telephone call 
from HAWTHORNE, an Agent of the FBI contacted Sheriff . > 
JOE R. TOWNSEND at Brownwood* Texas, to ascertain if 
Sheriff TOWNSEND is acquainted with HAWTHORNE. At the 

. time contact was made with Sheriff TOWNSEND, he advised :
. the interviewing Agent that approximately five minutes 

before the Agent made contact with TOWNSEND, HAWTHORNE called 
TOWNSEND to advise him that "the FBI had called and wanted him, 
HAWTHORNE, to go on a special assignment to the West Coast." 
HAWTHORNE requested TOWNSEND td"tell his attorney" that he 
would begone to California for two or three weeks.

Sheriff TOWNSEND said he is acquainted with 
ELWIN G. HAWTHORNE and Sheriff TOWNSEND described HAWTHORNE 

. as a "half-crackpot" and usually drunk.

, No further action is contemplated in this matter , 
. at Dallas in view of information concerning HAWTHORNE •

provided by Sheriff TOWNSEND. Above information being 
furnished Los Angeles for background information concerning 
HAWTHORNE in the event HAWTHORNE makes contact with the 
Los Angeles Office at some time in the future. .



(Type inplaintext or code)

AIRTEL__ ___________________________ __ _________________ I
(Priority) 1

---------------------- 1-------- :--------------------k

Mrs. ALICIA A. WATSON, 2?0 E. 23rd Street, 
Brooklyn, NY, contacted and advised that she knows 
LUZETA^SORDOVA, but is unaware of her present whereabouts. 
Mrs. WATSON would furnish no additional information 
regarding CORDOVA but did state she would endeavor to 
locate CORDOVA'S present whereabouts through mutual 
friends whom she would not identify.

NY is continuing efforts to locate CORDOVA and 
close contact will be maintained with Mrs. WATSON.



FBI. WASH DC

FBI SAN FRAN TELETYPE

1044AM/URGENT 6/7/68 LFH

TO D ECTOR INDIANAPOLIS AND LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM SAN FRANCISCO (62-5481)(P) IP

Sullivan. 
Mr. Tavel— 
Mr. Trotter- 
Tele. Room— 
Miss Holmes. 
Miss Gandy-

KENSALT

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

. federal bureau of investigation 
UU. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

■Ommunications section
Mr. DeLoach ■ —.
Mr. Mohr----------

Bishop— 
Casper— 
Cclj^n. 
CMd_.

___  
^le__ j

SFPD TODAY ADVISED THAT AT APPROXIMATELY EIGHT TWENTY PM

PDST, JUNE SIX LAST, SFPD SWITCHBOARD OPERATOR RECEIVED CALL FROM

AN UNKNOWN MALE WHO ADVISED HE WAS CALLING FROM MUNCIE, INDIANA.

CALLER ASKED IF THE ASSASSIN OF KENNEDY BEING HELD IN SAN FRANCISCO

AND WAS ADVISED THAT HE WAS NOT. THE CALLER THEN SAID, QUOTE IT’S

A GOOD THING HE ISN’T AND IN FACT WHOEVER HAS HIM SHOULD GUARD HIM

CLOSELY AS I INTEND TO KILL HIM UNQUOTE. THE OPERATOR TRANSFERRED 

THE CALL TO AN SFPD INSPECTOR WHO TALKED TO THE MAN ONLY FOR A FEW 

SECONDS BEFORE HE HUNG UP. HE ALSO MADE THE SAME THREAT TO THE

INSPECTOR. AN ATTEMPT WAS MADE BY THE PD TO TRACE THE CALL THROUGH 

THE MUNCIE, INDIANA, OPERATOR AND WAS UNSUCCESSFUL SINCE THE CALLER 

HAD HUNG UP, AND THEN IT WAS DETERMINED THAT WHEN PLACING THE

CALL HE HAD GIVEN A NONEXISTENT NUMBER AS THE NUMBER HE WAS CALLING 

INDIANAPOLIS CONTACT TELEPHONE COMPANY IN EFFORT TO IDENTIFY

CALLER. LOS ANGELES ADVISE LOCAL AUTHORITIES

END '’EC 11
GFH

6 JUb 11 1968
FBI WASH DC



FBI ^ASH DC

FBI SAN FRAN

1O44AM URGENT 6/7/68 LFH

TO DI :CTOR INDIANAPOLIS AND LOS ANGELES

FROM/SAN FRANCISCO (62-5481)(P) IP

KENSALT

? FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

I & DEPARTMENT of justice ’ communications SECTION
JUN 7 1968 -

(56-156)

Mr. Tolson;____
Mr. DcLoach__
Mr. Mohr_____
Mr. Bishop_____
Mr. • Casper___ l 

! Mr. Callahan.___
Mr. .Conrad:.:___
Mr. Felt
Mr. Gal.X^ / 

i Mr. RoOS_
Mr. SMy^aZ—

Mr. Tl/el______
I Mr. Trotter._L_ J 
i Tele. Boom .

K Miss Holmes, 
Miss Gandy_ _

SFPD TODAY ADVISED THAT AT APPROXIMATELY EIGHT TWENTY PM,

PDST, JUNE Six LAST, SFPD SWITCHBOARD OPERATOR RECEIVED CALL FROM

• -.AN UNKNOWN MALE WHO ADVISED HE WAS CALLING FROM MUNCIE, INDIANA.

'"• CALLER ASKED IF THE ASSASSIN OF KENNEDY BEING HELD IN SAN FRANCISCO

AND WAS ADVISED THAT HE WAS NOT. THE CALLER THEN SAID, QUOTE IT’S 

A GOOD THING HE ISN’T AND IN FACT WHOEVER HAS HIM SHOULD GUARD HIM 

CLOSELY AS I INTEND TO KILL HIM UNQUOTE. THE OPERATOR TRANSFERRED 

THE CALL TO AN SFPD INSPECTOR WHO TALKED TO THE MAN ONLY FOR A FEW 

SECONDS BEFORE HE HUNG VP. HE ALSO MADE THE SAME THREAT TO THE

INSPECTOR. AN ATTEMPT WAS MADE BY THE PD TO TRACE THE CALL THROUGH . J 

THE MUNCIE, INDIANA, OPERATOR AND WAS UNSUCCESSFUL SINCE THE CALLER „j 

HAD HUNG UP, AND THEN IT WAS DETERMINED THAT WHEN PLACING THE ' "^

CALL HE HAD GIVEN A NONEXISTENT NUMBER AS THE NUMBER HE WAS CALLING FROST

INDIANAPOLIS CONTACT TELEPHONE COMPANY IN EFFORT TO IDENTIFY ' .



WASH DC 6

414PM URGENT 6-7-68 SMS

FRO

TO DIRE OR (PLAINTEXT

OS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT

JUN 7 1968

enciphered^

3P

SEARCH OF SIRHAN SIRHAN’S ROOM

Mr. Tolson

VIA TELETYPE

‘t1'

Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

DeLoach___  
Mohr______ 
Bishop____  
Casper____  
Callahan__ _ 
Conrad___  
Felt_______

Mr. Gale... 
'Mr. Rosen.
Mr. Sullivan.
Mr. Tavel
Mr. Trotter...
Tele. Room__ 
Miss Holmes___
Miss Gandy____

SA J. ROBERT SULLIVAN, SENIOR RESIDENT AGENT, PASADENA 

RESIDENT AGENCY, WAS TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED BY DETECTIVE 

LIEUTENANT GERALD WRIGHT, PASADENA POLICE DEPARTMENT (PPD) 

ON THE MORNING OF JUNE FIVE LAST, THAT THE BROTHER OF THE 

MAN WHO SHOT SENATOR KENNEDY WAS THEN AT THE PPD. LIEUTENANT 

WRIGHT STATED HE HAD NOTIFIED LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT

(LAPD) AND DETECTIVES FROM RAMPART STATION LAPD WERE ENROUTE

TO INTERVIEW THIS MAN. SA SULLIVAN IMMEDIATELY WENT TO THE

THE PERSON HE SAW ON TELEVISION WHO WAS ACCUSED OF SHOOTING

O9T^RECTWMr±NE44-WD-8-S44&-£E~SW

END PAGE ONE

\>PPD AND MET DETECTIVE SERGEANT WILLIAM BRANDT, RAMPART

DIVISION, LAPD. SERGEANT BRANDT STATED HE HAD INFORMED

ADEL/IS^IRHAK OF HIS RIGHTS AND WAS INTERVIEWING HIM CONCERNING

HIS BROTHER SIRHAN SIRHAN WHOM ADEL SAID WAS IDENTICAL WITH

JUL 11 1968



PAGE TWO

SENATOR KENNEDY. SA SULLIVAN OBTAINED BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

CONCERNING SIRHAN SIRHAN AND THEN LEFT TO TELEPHONE THIS INFORMATION 

TO THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE. WHEN HE RETURNED SERGEANT BRANDT 

ADVISED THAT ARRANGEMENTS HAD BEEN MADE WITH ADEL TO GO TO 

THE SIRHAN RESIDENCE. BASED ON THE COMMENTS MADE BY SERGEANT 

BRANDT, SA SULLIVAN PRESUMED ONLY ORAL ARRANGEMENTS MADE AND 

HE DID NOT OBSERVE ANY WRITTEN CONSENT.

SA SULLIVAN ACCOMPANIED SERGEANT BRANDT, AND DETECTIVE 

JIM EVANS, HOMICIDE DIVISION, LAPD, AND ADEL SIRHAN IN A LAPD 

CAR TO THE SIRHAN RESIDENCE, SIX NINE SIX EAST HOWARD STREET, 

PASADENA. UPON ARRIVAL IT WAS DETERMINED THE ENTIRE BLOCK WAS 

CROWDED WITH VEHICLES WITH APPROXIMATELY TWENTY REPORTERS ON THE 
D 

FRONT LAWN. NEIGHBORS AND MANY ONLOOKERS WERE GATHERED AROUNf. 

TELEVISION CAMERAS WERE SET UP AND INTERVIEWS OF VARIOUS PEOPLE 

IN THE CROWD WERE BEING CONDUCTED. SA SULLIVAN OBSERVED 

UNIDENTIFIED NEWSMAN EXAMINING TRASH IN THE TRASH CANS. ADEL 
XI 

RHAN AND DETECTIVES BRANDT AND EVANS ENTERED THE FRONT DOOR.

SA SULLIVAN ACCOMPANIED OTHER LAPD DETECTIVES TO THE REAR OF THE 

HOUSE TO DETERMINE IF ANYTHING HAD BEEN TAKEN BY NEWSMEN IN THE 

TRASH CANS. THE LAPD DETECTIVES EXCLUDED THE NEWSMEN AND BEGAN 

SORTING THE TRASH. SA SULLIVAN THEN ENTERED THE REAR DOOR AND 

JOINED DETECTIVES BRANDT AND EVANS IN SIRHAN SIRHAN’S ROOM 

LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE ONE SI^ HOUSE. BRANDT 

AND EVANS WERE IN THE PROCESS OF SORTING THROUGH NOTEBOOKS AND OTHER 

END PAGE TWO



'PAGE THREE

PAPERS LOCATED IN THIS ROOM. SA SULLIVAN DID NOT PARTICIPATE

IN THIS SEARCH BUT MERELY OBSERVED DETECTIVES BRANDT AND EVANS.

TO THE KNOWLEDGE OF SA SULLIVAN THE SEARCH WAS 

CONFINED TO SIRHAN SIRHAN’S ROOM AND NO RECEIPT OR INVENTORY 

LIST WAS GIVEN FOR ITEMS TAKEN FROM THE ROOM.

ON JUNE SIX LAST SUPERVISOR CHESTER E. ST. VINCENT 

CONTACTED LYNN COMPTON, CHIEF DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY, 

WITH QUESTION AS TO WHETHER LABORATORY EXAMINATION WHICH 

MIGHT DISCOLOR PAPERS TAKEN WOULD EFFECT THEIR ADMISSIBILITY. 

MR. COMPTON STATED THAT IT WOULD NOT, BUT THAT IT DID NOT MAKE 

ANY .DIFFERENCE, AND PREFERENCED THE FOLLOWING REMARKS WITH THE 

STATEMENT THAT THIS INFORMATION WAS BEING GIVEN IN THE UTMOST 

KSHXO

'CONFIDENCE AND FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE FBI ONLY- THAT IN 

HIS OPINION THE SEARCH WAS COMPLETELY ILLEGAL AS NO SEARCH 

WARRANT WAS OBTAINED AND FURTHER MORE IT HAS BEEN TAINTED BY 

MAYOR YORTY'S PUBLIC COMMENTS CONCERNING THE CONTENTS OF THE MATERIAL 
SIEZED. C -

MUNIR/ SIRHAN, BROTHER OF SIRHAN SIRHAN, ADVISED IN 

INTERVIEW QN JUNE FIVE LAST THAT THE THREE BROTHERS RESIDING 

AT THE FAMILY HOME WITH THEIR MOTHER EACH HAD SEPARATE BED­

ROOMS. IT IS NOT KNOWN AT THIS TIME WHETHER SIRHAN PAID RENT TO 

HIS MOTHER OR NOT. 

END

FBI WASH DC



VIA TELETYPE
JUN? 1968

ENCIPHERED
^f WASH DC -7^-- 

Z>^ 1230PM URGENT 6-7-68 SMS

TO DIRECTOR (PLAINTEXT)

FROM/LOS ANGELES (56-156)

*Mr. Tolson__
Mr. DeLoach-1
Mr. Mohr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

r.
Mr. 
Mr.

Sullivan. 
Tavel__  
Trotter-

Tele. Room— 
Miss Holmes___  
Miss Gandy____

Bishop__ 
Casper- 
Callahan.. 
Conrad..

Felt..

LOS ANGELES COUNTY GRAND JURY HOLDING HEARINGS CONCERNING

THIS MATTER ON MORNING JUNE SEVEN INSTANT TO SEEK AN INDICTMENT

FOR MURDER OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY AGAINST SIRHAN SIRHAN.

ARRANGEMENTS MADE IN CONNCECTION WITH INDICTMENT

ARE THE INDICTMENT WHEN RETURNED WILL BE TAKEN TO

LOS ANGELES SUPERIOR COURT, DISTRICT ONE HUNDRED, AND GIVEN

TO JUDGE ARTHUR ALARCON WHO WILL PROCEED TO NEW FACILITY OF

LOS ANGELES COUNTY JAIL FOR ARRAIGNMENT SUBSEQUENT TO

THREE PM.. ARRANGEMENTS AT.JAIL FACILITY ARE THE PRESS WILL

BE ADMITTED. HOWEVER, THE PRESS WILL ASSEMBLE IN A SEPARATE

ROOM WHERE THEY WILL BE CO-MINGLED WITH DETECTIVE PERSONNEL

AND ALL PERSONS WILL THEN PROCEED TO A SECOND ROOM WHERE

ALL PERSONS ATTENDING THE HEARING WILL BE SEARCHED. W6 jut 11 I968
HEARING WILL BE HELD IN THE AUDITORIUM

END PAGE ONE

ON THE THIRD FLOOR-



PAGE TWO

OF THE JAIL. NO PERSONNEL ARE ADMITTED INTO THIS AREA

WITHOUT BEING SEARCHED. BUREAU PERSONNEL WILL BE PRESENT. i
/hw&ic&j #iu>l u^r1^

FOR INFO OF THE BUREAU, AT ELEVEN AM A .L . WIRIN,-A-CtrU UtMofv'

ATTORNEY, WAS IN CONTACT WITH THE PRISONER IN ORDER TO INSURE 

THE PRISONER HAD ADEQUATE LEGAL REPRESENTATION.

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED.

KffiWW’™-’
-GefrREGTibjLEG_^WC_l^W~LA£T^^ LA5T-W.D—SHD-BE-PHE-RP4—T-HE-

end:
J

LRC FBI WASH DC



VIA TELETYPT

ENCIP
JUN? 1968

ED

WASH DC —7—

5-43 PM I XlRGENT 6-7-68 VLB 

TO DIRECTOR -PLAINTEXT-

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156)

Mr. Ttstoa--------  
Mr- DeLoatja----- 
Mr. Molar---------  
Mr. Bishop-------  
Mr. Casper-------  
Mr. Cal latent----  
Mr. Conradi------
Mr. Felt----------- 
Mr. Gale —^ 
Mr. Races--------- 
Mr. Su ill van-----  
Mr. Tav^---------  
Mr. Trotter------  
Tele. Rccm-------  
Miss Holmes-----  
Miss Gandy------

2P

KENSALT

ON JUNE SEVEN INSTANT CATHIE S. FULMER, A LOS ANGELES 

COCKTAIL WAITRESS, CONTACTED LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF 

PETER PITCHESS AND ADVISED HIM SHE BELIEVED SHE WAS THE

GIRL IN THE POLKA DOT DRESS REFERRED TO IN THE NEWS MEDIA.

CATHIE FULMER WAS INTERVIEWED BY SHERIFF PITCHESS AND

SHE TOLD HIM THAT SHE HAD BEEN IN THE EMBASSY ROOM OF THE

AMBASSADOR HOTEL WHEN SENATOR KENNEDY WAS SHOT. SHE

STATED SHE WORE A POLKA DOT SCARF OVER HER DRESS AND SHE

FURTHER STATED AFTER SENATOR KENNEDY WAS SHOT SHE RAN

FROM THE HOTEL SCREAMING "THEY HAVE SHOT HIM". SHE STATED

SHE DID NOT SAY "WE HAVE SHOT HIM" AND SHE DENIED KNOWING

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. CATHIE FULMER DID ADMIT SHE

RECOGNIZED PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN APPEARING

IN LOCAL NEWSPAPERS AS AN

7 9 JUN 131968

INDIVIDUAL SHE BELIEVES SHE

11 1368



PAGE TWO

LA 56-156

. SAW AT THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL ON JUNE FIVE LAST BUT STEADFASTLY 

DENIES KNOWING HIM. CATHIE FULMER STATED SHE BELIEVES

SHE SAW SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN ON APPROXIMATELY FOUR OCCASIONS

PRIOR TO THE SHOOTING AND SHE ALSO BELIEVES HE IS THE 

INDIVIDUAL SHE PUSHED ASIDE TO MAKE ROOM FOR A SMALL GIRL 

NEAR THE STAGE WHEN SENATOR KENNEDY MADE HIS VICTORY SPEECH.

CATHIE FULMER IS BEING TRANSPORTED TO RAMPART STREET 

DIVISION, LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR INTERVIEW BY 

BOTH LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT AND FBI.

END

JDR

FBI WASH DC



FBI WASH DC*

FBI CLEVELAND
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Mr. Mohr- 
Mr. Bishop.

22k Tolson.

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

Conrad

Mr.
Mr. 
Mr. kZWlivan—— 
Mr. Tavel ^. 
Mr. Trotter____  
Tele. Room—. 
Miss Holmes 
Miss Gandy_

CTOR. WASHINGTON FIELD AND LOS ANGELES

FRO CLE VELA.ND„_CL7_5--1.6)

KINSALT; CR

RE SPRINGFIELD TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR THIS DATE.

AKRON, OHIO, CITY DIRECTORY NINETEEN SIXTYTWO-SIXTYTHREE EDITION 

LIST FARAJ D. KHALAF; WIFE ALICE S. KHALAF AND FATIN F. KHALAF;

SAMIR F. KHALAF AT ADDRESS TWO TWO ONE PARKWAY. NO OCCUPATIONS 

LISTED FOR ABOVE INDIVIDUALS EXCEPT SAMIR F, WHO WAS LISTED AS 

STUDENT. NO OTHER REFERENCES ON ABOVE FROM NINETEEN FIFTY-EIGHT 

THROUGH CURRENT EDITION OF CITY DIRECTORY.

CLEVELAND WILL CONDUCT CREDIT CHECK SIX EIGHT NEXT RE CURRENT , 

WHEREABOUTS OF KHALAF FAMILY.

AIR MAIL COPIES MAILED TO CHICAGO, SPRINGFIELD, AND ST.

LOUIS.

E“ • REC 11
WPK

FBI WASH DC*
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Mr. Tolson...

WASH DC -8-

Mr. DeLoach...
Mr. Mohr------
Mr. Bishop
Mr. Casper..„. 
Mr. CallahaA.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Conrad
Felt----

FGalc.^
Rosen_

Kr Sullivan.
Mr. Tavel__

6-13PM URGENT 6-7-68 SMS
Mr. Trotter.. 
Tele. Room-.. 
Miss Holmes. 
Miss Gandy..

TO DIRECTOR (PLAINTEXT)

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT

ON JUNE SEVEN INSTANT A MEETING WAS HELD LASTING 

APPROXIMATELY ONE HOUR WITH DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL WARREN 

CHRISTOPHER; DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY WILLIAM LYNCH; USA 

WM. MATTHEW BYRNE, JR., CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIF., AND 

SAC GRAPP ACCOMPANIED BY TWO LOS ANGELES FBI SUPERVISORS.

THIS CASE WAS DISCUSSED IN DETAIL INCLUDING THE EVIDENCE 

TO DATE, THE PRELIMINARY AUTOPSY REPORT, SUBJECT’S BACKGROUND 

AND CHARACTER, BACKGROUND OF FAMILY, OTHER VICTIMS OF THE 

ASSAULT AT THE TIME OF THE SHOOTING, CURRENT INCARCERATION 

OF SUBJECT, AND THE PROPOSED ATTEMPTED INTERVIEW pF SUBJECT
REC 11 7BY FBI AGENTS. ALL OTHER PERTINENT RELATED MASTERS WERE 

FURTHER DISCUSSED.
6 JUN 11 1968 

AFTER THIS INTERVIEW, CHRISTOPHER, LYNCH AND BYRNE

WENT TO THE COUNTY JAIL AND OBSERVED THE AREA AND CELL WHERE 

END PAGE ONE f) ,-----

JUN 141968 MR. DELOACH FOR THE DIRECTOR
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PAGE TWO

SUBJECT IS INCARCERATED AND DISCUSSED THE MATTER WITH SHERIFF 

PETER J. PITCHESS. HE IS ALSO FAMILIAR WITH THE FACT AN FBI 

AGENT IS STATIONED AT THE PLACE OF INCARCERATION.

CHRISTOPHER, LYNCH AND BYRNE SUBSEQUENTLY ASKED TO BE 

TAKEN TO THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL AND SHOWN THE PERTINENT LOCATIONS 

INVOLVED IN THIS CRIME. THIS WAS DONE.

ACCORDING TO PITCHESS, CHRISTOPHER AND LYNCH WERE PLEASED 

WITH THE JAIL FACILITIES AND ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE INCARCERATION. 

THEY ALSO WENT TO LAPD AND LA COUNTY DI^RICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE.

DURING MY CONTACT WITH CHRISTOPHER, LYNCH AND BYRNE, AS WELL 

AS SUBSEQUENTLY, EACH APPEARED TO BE HIGHLY PLEASED WITH THE 

THOROUGHNESS AND ACCURACY AS WELL AS OVERALL HANDLING OF THE 

FBI INVESTIGATION. THERE WAS NO CRITICISM WHATSOEVER, DIRECTLY 

OR INDIRECTLY. THEY APPEARED TO BE WELL SATISFIED IN THE MANNER 

IN WHICH THE FBI WAS HANDLING THIS CASE AND ALL THREE EXPRESSED 

APPRECIATION FOR THEIR BRIEFING.

CHRISTOPHER IS RETURNING TO WASHINGTON LATE THIS AFTERNOON 

AND DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY LYNCH IS REMAINING IN LOS ANGELES. 

END 

JDR 

FBI WASH DC
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
0. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICEU. O. UtrAK I l/lth 1 vf JUdUVt

COMMUNICATION SECTION
JUN? 1968

TELEEYEE

2St. ToVnu __ 
Mr. DeL »<h 
Mr. Mohr __  
Mr. Bish u 
Mr. Casper__ 
Mr. Callahan^ 
Mr. Corned 
Mr. F$}£/ /_  
Mr.
Mr. AoKaju^ 
Mr. ISuj^van 
Mr. travel____  
Mr. Trotter___ 
Tele. Room 
Miss Holmes__  
Miss Gandy

DIRECTOR AND LOS ANGELES

FROM;' SACRAMENTO (62-76) (P) 2P

/ KENSALT

RE DENVER TELETYPE, JUNE SIX, LAST.

ROBERT KNUDSEN, COORDINATOR, FRESNO EXCHANGE STUDENTS, FRESNO

STATE COLLEGE, FRESNO, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED HE KNOWS OF NO JORDANIAN 

ORGANIZATION AT FRESNO STATE COLLEGE. HE STAED THAT ABOUT ONE YEAR

AGO, AN ARAB GROUP TRIED TO START AN ORGANIZATION INTERESTED IN 

POLITICS, BUT THE ATTEMPT WAS UNSUCCESSFUL. HE IDENTIFIED THE ONLY 

THREE JORDANIAN STUDENTS WHO WERE IN ATTENDANCE AT FRESNO STATE 

COLLEGE THE PAST SEMESTER AS JOHN THEODOSI, ABDURRHMAN MUHAREB, AND 

IBRAHIM HAMMDAN, NONE OF WHOM HE BELIEVED TO BE INTERESTED IN POLITICS.

JOHN THEODOSI, ONE TWO THREE TWO EAST ELIZABETH, FRESNO, ADVISED 

HE WAS ON AN ENGINEERING FIELD TRIP AT POINT MUGU, CALIFORNIA, ON THE 

DAY SENATOR KENNEDY VISTED THE FRESNO STATE COLLEGE CAMPUS IN APRIL,^ 

SIXTYEIGHT. HE STATED THAT MUHAREB MAY HAVE ATTENDED, BUT MUHAREB 

IS VISTING NOW IN SAN FRANCISCO FOR A FEW DAYS. HAMMDAN RESIDES AT

EIGHT ZERO EIGHT EAST PONTIAC WAY, KRESNO, "BUT COULD NOT BE LOCATED FOR

END PAGE ONE. K

7 9 JUN 171968



PAGE TWO.

INTERVIEW. THEODOSI STATED HE IS CERTAIN THAT NEITHER MUHAREB OR 

HAMADAN HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE OF SIRHAN SIRHAN, INASMUCH AS THEY 

DISCUSSED. THIS INDIVIDUAL SINCE THE SHOOTING OF KENNEDY. HE ADDED 

THAT BOTH WERE ON CAMPUS WHEN KENNEDY VISTED FRESNO STATE COLLEGE, 

BUT THEY DID NOT DISCUSS WITH THEODOSI ANY COMMENTS MADE BY KENNEDY

UAC, NO FURTHER INVESTIGATION BEING CONDUCTED REGARDING THIS 

MATTER AT FRESNO STATE COLLEGE.

END.

MXS
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RE SL TEL JUNE SIX AND

JW 1968

Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

ToLzon—__

DeLoach___
Mohr_____ _

Tavei______
Trotter____

Biohop___  , 
Casper_____ 
Callahan___  
Conrad__ _
Felt 
Gale.

Mr. 
'Mr.
Tele. Roam._____
Miss Holmes____ 
Mto tady__.

SI TEL JUNE SEVEN LAST

ONLY PARTIAL INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO DATE AT ST. LOUIS UNIVERSITY.

PRESIDENT FATHER PAUL C. REINERT (PROTECT) STATED ABDULA AZIZ KHALAF A

SADURANIAN ATTENDED THE UNIVERSITY FIRST TIME IN NINETEEN SIXTYSIX

AND DROPPED OUT. HE ATTENDED THE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY AND RE­

TURNED TO ST. LOUIS UNIVERSITY IN SIXTYSEVEN AND COMPLETED THE YEAR. HE

ATTENDED ENGINEERING SCHOOL. HE LIVED AT FIVE ZERO NINE TWO WATERMAN

AND FOUR FOUR THREE SEVEN PERSHING, APT. SEVEN ZERO SEVEN.
7Y

JIM THOMPSON, ESTABLISHED SOURCE (PROTECT) AT WASHINGTON UNIVERSE

STATED NO STUDENT THERE LAST NAME KHALAF. ONE ABDEL MALICK KHALEK

ATTENDED NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT NIGHT SCHOOL. ONLY AVAILABLE INFORMATION, 

SHOWS DOB EIGHT THIRTYONE FORTYTWO AT PAKISTAN. SOCIAL SECURITY +W-tf=-®R

MOST RECENT ADDRESS

NINE ONE SIX NINE-NE- NORTH SWAN CIRCLE

INS ST. LOUIS HAS FILE ON ABDEL MALICK KHALEF - HE ENTERED US

AS STUDENT NINETEEN SIXTYFOUR. DOB EIGHT THIRYONE FORTYTWO, LAHORE,



PAGE TWO

PAKISTAN. CURRENT ADDRESS NINE ONE SIX ONE NORTH SWAN CIRCLE, BRENT­

WOOD MO. ATTENDED PARKS AIR COLLEGE, EAST ST. LOUIS, ILL. IN SIXTY- 

SIX, TRANSFERRED TO ST. LOUIS UNIVERSITY DROPPED OUT SIXTY SIX. HE 

IS NOW A PERMANENT RESIDENT. MARRIED BARBARA VISINTINE, FOUR TWENTY- 

TWO SIXTYSEVEN IN ST. LOUIS. SHE IS U. S. CITIZEN, BORN SIX FIVE 

FORTYSEVEN, EAST ST. LOUIS, ILL. HE IS EMPLOYED JANUARY SIXTYEIGHT 

AT WESTERN ELECTRIC, TWO ZERO ZERO HANLEY RD., SLMO.

SL WILL DETERMINE IF THESE TWO NAMES ARE USED BY SAME INDIVIDUAL. 

IF ONE AND THE SAME, BUREAU AUTHORITY REQUESTED FOR ST. LOUIS TO 

LOCATE AND INTERVIEW IN ORDER TO RESOLVE ALLEGATIONS MADE BY BO WISE. 

G€R£__EAIlE^N-E7^ITE-?H«'i>“bT#E^ROM-B’OT^OM~TH-E-bBT*T'EiRS“’W"

^GU-b&-B-E-0MWED.

END 

^’ts-'-HPTnjrer'woRF'nNTTR^iwf^^

TU
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A FfDEM. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

- U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
COMMUNICATION SECTION

JUN 7 1968

356PM URG

TO

FBI SPRNGFLD

6-7-68 DMJ

LEVELAND; AND WFO

TELETYPE

OR, FBI; LOS ANGELES; CHICAGO; ST. LOUIS (44-782)

FROM^SPRINGFIELD (44-568)

CR

Mr. Tokiou_  
Mr. DoLoark. 
Mr. Moki — 
Mr. B-dup— 
Mr. Carper.- 
Mr. Cal lahar. 
Mr. Conradi

I
 Mr. Sulliva 
wr. Tavel_ 
Mr. Trotter- 
Tele. Room— 
Miss Holmes 
Miss Gandy

RE SAMIR M. KHALAF.

RE ST. LOUIS TELETYPE DATED JUNE SIX LAST.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF CLEVELAND, BO WISE, BARTENDER, ST. 

LOUIS PLAYBOY CLUB, WHO REQUESTED HIS IDENTITY BE PROTECTED, 

THIS DATE ADVISED APPROXIMATELY ONE YEAR AGO INDIVIDUAL KNOWN

AS FNU KHALAF, AKA SAM KHALAF, FREQUENTED THE CLUB STATING

HE WAS STUDENT AT ST. LOUIS UNIV. MEDICAL SCHOOL WHERE STUDYING

TO BE EYE SURGEON. KHALAF INTRODUCED TO WISE BY ONE DUDLEY

DEEDLE, GENERAL CONTRACTOR FROM BELLEVILLE, ILL. WISE STATES

SAM IS NOT KHALAF'S FIRST NAME AS REAL NAME IS EXTREMELY LONG 

AND DIFFICULT TO PRONOUNCE.

AFTER ABSENCE OF APPROXIMATELY ONE YEAR KHALAF APPEARED

AT CLUB IN ST. LOUIS ON EVENING

HE IS NOW ATTENDING HARVARD LAW

OF JUNE THREE

SCHOOL AND HAD DUR

AND STATED , // ^

YEAR BEEN TO JORDAN WITH FATHER WHOM, HE STATED WAS CONNECTED

END PAGE ONE 6 JUN 11 1968
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PAGE TWO

WITH A CONSULATE OR EMBASSY IN THE UNITED STATES. HE ALSO 

COMMENTED THAT HE SPENT THREE WEEKS IN JAIL WHILE IN JORDAN. 

DETAILS NOJ REVEALED. KHALAF STATED WOULD BE IN ST. LOUIS 

SHORT TIME AND WAS LEAVING NIGHT OF JUNE THREE NEXT FOR 

CHICAGO AND THEN TO CALIF., EXACT LOCATION UNKNOWN. KHALAF 

PROVIDED NO REASON FOR TRIP, HOWEVER, STATES "SOMETHING BIG IS 

GOING TO HAPPEN WITHIN THE NEXT THREE DAYS".

WISE STATES KHALAF APPROXIMATELY TWENTY TWO OR TWENTY 

THREE YEARS OF AGE, DOES NOT RECALL ANY ANTI-AMERICAN OR ANTI­

KENNEDY REMARKS ON PART OF KHALAF, FURTHER DESCRIBED BY WISE 

AS BEING PROFICIENT IN FIVE OR SIX LANGUAGES. KHALAF ALSO 

INQUIRED WHETHER OR NOT WISE KNEW OF ANY DESIRING TO PURCHASE 

A LINCOLN CONTINENTAL MARK THREE AUTOMOBILE, WHICH HE STATED 

HE WOULD SELL CHEAP AT EIGHT THOUSAND DOLLARS.

THERE IS NO JORDANIAN CONSULATE IN SLMO, THE NEAREST 

HONORARY CONSULATE BEING HASSAN M. ABDALLAH, SIX ONE TWO N. 

MICHIGAN, CHICAGO, ILL., TELEPHONE MISSION TWO TWO EIGHT ONE 

SIX.

THE ST. LOUIS UNIV. STUDENT DIRECTOR FOR SIXTY SEVEN

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

REFLECTS ONE ABDUL AZIZ YOUSIF KHALAF OF RIYADH, SAUDIA, ARABIA 

AS BEING A FRESHMAN IN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY. KHALAF NOT 

LISTED IN CURRENT ST. LOUIS UNIV. DIRECTORY.

INS RECORDS, SLMO, CONTAIN NO FILES IN NAME KHALAF. IN 

SIXTY THREE ONE SHAWKAT M. KHALAF AND IN SIXTY SIX ONE ISSA 

HANA KHALAF APPLIED FOR VISAS FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH LAST 

NAME OF KHALAF LIVING IN JORDAN, ISRAEL, AND PALESTINE. NO 

FURTHER IDENTIFYING INFORMATION AVAILABLE. NOTHING TO INDICATE 

ANY OF THESE INDIVIDUALS CAME TO UNITED STATES. NORMALLY INS 

WOULD HAVE FILE ON FOREIGH STUDENTS LIVING IN SLMO BUT NONE 

COULD BE LOCATED FOR ABDUL AZIZ YOUSIF KHALAF. NATURALIZATION 

RECORDS, SLMO, NEGATIVE ON NAME KHALAF.

ON JUNE SEVEN INSTANT DEEDLE ADVISED ABOUT TWO AND ONE 

HALF YEARS AGO HE MET A YOUNG ARAB AT THE STEEPLE CHASE ROOM, 

CHASE PARK PLAZA HOTEL, ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI, AND AFTER CONVER­

SATION MENTIONED THAT HE WAS GOING TO THE PLAYBOY CLUB, ST. ' 

LOUIS, AND THE YOUNG MAN ASKED TO GO ALONG. DEEDLE STATED THAT 

OVER THE NEXT YEAR HE SAW THIS YOUNG MAN FAIRLY FREQUENTLY 

AT THE PLAYBOY CLUB WHERE HE WAS NOT ADMITTED AS A MEMBER BUT 

WAS ALLOWED TO USE THE FACILITIES ON A CASH BASIS. HE STATED 

END PAGE THREE
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HE KNEW THE MAN ONLY AS "SAMMIE" BUT DISPLAYED A BUSINESS 

CARD GIVEN TO HIM BY THE MAN, WHICH BORE THE NAME SAMIR M. KHALAF, 

A.S.P., ST. LOUIS UNIVERSITY, THREE SIX THREE ZERO WEST PINE 

BOULEVARD, ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI, SIX THREE ONE ZERO EIGHT.

HE STATED HE ENJOYED CONVERSATIONS WITH THIS YOUNG MAN 

WHO STATED THAT HIS FAl^ WAS CONSUL GENERAL OR AMBASSADOR 

FROM HIS COUNTRY TO THE UNITED STATES AND INDICATED THAT THE 

FAMILY LIVED IN WASHINGTON D.C. AND THAT HE HAD A SISTER 

THERE ALSO. DEEDLE STATED THAT THE MAN WAS A "LITTLE WINDY" 

AND HE LOOKED UP THE NAME OF THE REAL AMBASSADOR FROM THE 

COUNTRY, NO SPECIFICALLY RECALLED, AND BELIEVED THE REAL 

AMBASSADOR'S NAME WAS FARHAN.

HE STATED THAT THE YOUNG MAN QUIT COMING TO THE PLAYBOY 

CLUB ABOUT ONE AND ONE HALF YEARS AGO, AND HE HAS NOT SEEN 

HIM SINCE. THE MAN GAVE THE IMPRESSION THAT HE WAS IN THE 

ARMY RESERVE OR SOME SIMILAR ORGANIZATION IN HIS OWN COUNTRY 

AND MIGHT HAVE TO SERVE IN THE ARMED FORCES, AND HE ASSUMED 

HE HAD RETURNED TO THIS COUNTRY DURING THE ARAB-ISRALI CONFLICT. 

END PAGE FOUR



PAGE FIVE

THE YOUNG MAN HAD NO AUTOMOBILE AND WAS DESCRIBED AS 

WHITE MALE, TWENTY ONE OR TWENTY TWO, FIVE FEET EIGHT INCHES, 

SLENDER BUILD, OLIVE COMPLEXION, BLACK HAIR, AND CLEAN SHAVEN. 

HE SPOKE FAST AND SPOKE FAIRLY GOOD ENGLISH BUT WITH AN ACCENT 

HE ALSO INDICATED HE WAS ENGAGED TO A GIRL BELIEVED ALSO 

FROM THE MIDDLE EAST, POSSIBLY RESIDING IN WASHING^ D. C., 

AND COMMENTED THAT HE HAD MADE ONE OR MORE TRIPS TO JORDAN 

OR ARABIAL DURING DEEDLE'S ACQUAINTANCE WITH HIM. HE WAS 

ALWAYS WELL DRESSED AND CLAIMED THAT HIS FATHER OWNED SOME 

SUPERMARKETS IN OHIO, PROBABLY AKRON.

DEEDLE STATED HE GAVE THE MAN A RIDE TO HIS DORMITORY 

ON TWO OCCASIONS, AND HE GOT OUT AT THE ST. LOUIS UNIVERSITY 

DORMITORY ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE STREET ONE BLOCK SOUTH OF 

LINDELL AND HALFWAY BETWEEN SPRING AND GRAND AVENUE AND 

CLAIMED TO BE A STUDENT AT ST. LOUIS UNIVERSITY BUT DID NOT 

MENTION WHAT COURSE HE WAS TAKING.

DEEDLE STATED KHALAF DID NOT DISCUSS POLITICS TO ANY 

DEGREE BUT OCCASIONALLY EXPRESSED A DISTASTE FOR NASSER BUT 

WAS GENERALLY COMPLIMENTARY TOWARD AMERICAN OFFICIALS AND 

END PAGE FIVE
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CLAIMED HE HAD MET A LOT OF PROMINENT PEOPLE IN WASHINGTON, 

D. C. DUE TO HIS FATHER'S POSITION.

CLEVELAND DIVISION AT AKRON ATTEMPT TO VERIFY KHALAF'S 

CLAIM OF FATHER'S BUSINESS INTEREST IN AKRON, OHIO IN AN 

EFFORT TO LOCATE KHALAF.

END
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VIA TELETYPE

Mr. Tolson-------- 
Mr. DeLoach—.— 
Mr. Mohr---------  
Mr. Bishop—----
Mr. Casper-------  
Mr. Callahan-----
Mr. Conrad------

STATE 12

DEFERRE 6-7-68

TO DIRECTOR

FROm|lEGAT MEXICO

KENSALT

Tele. 
Miss 
Miss

CITY NO. 274

JUN? 1968

JOI/PA# 
AFP
CIVIL A

ale___ 
Rosen.

ivan„.
vel-—--  
rotter------ 
Room-------  

Holmes-----  
Gandy------

ENCIPHERED*

Classify 
Declassify

^^e^
6JA/iU&_

(jECUSSfffcAiW Auft i0ilff¥ W 
WMA

Mr.
M

Mr.

MR. WINSTON SC0TTyHm'’6F--^ , ADVISED JUNE

SEVEN INSTANT THAT COMPARISON OF PHOTOGRAPHS OF SUBJECT SIRHAN SIRHAN

WITH PHOTOS OF PERSONS KNOWN TO HAVE CONTACTED SOVIET OR CUBAN EMBASSIES,

MEXICO DURING PAST YEAR DISCLOSED NO INDICATION SUBJECT HAS VISITED

THOSE EMBASSIES. THIS INFORMATION BEING FURNISHED CIA HEADQUARTERS

BY LOCAL STATION AND THIS OFFICE ADVISED UNDER CLASSIFICATION "SECRET-'
NO DISSEMINATION OUTSIDE OF BUREAU".&-iJ$^ ^

ABOVE FOR INFO OF BUREAU AND LOS ANGELES.

^■59/ /^ .

RECEIVED: 10:54 PM RNK & ^. ' O ' .

3RD CD- MR. BRENNA#
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URGENT 6-8-68 LLF

TO DIRECTOR PLAINTEXT

ATT DOMESTIC INTELLIGENCE

FROM BALTIMORE (44-684)

VIA TELETYPE
JUN 8: 1968

ENCIPHERED

I Mr. Tolson__  
Mr. DeLoach.. 
Mr. Mohr.,;_  
Mr. Bishop s_ 
Mr. .Casper. 
Mr. Callahan... 
Mr.'. Conrad.... 
Mr. FelL.™^. 
Mr. Gale..;.;.__ 
Mr. Rosen...;_ 
Mr. Sullivan... 
Mr.' TaveL..'_  
Mr. Trotter__ 
Tele. ,Room_._ 
Miss Holmes_  
Miss Gandy

#liCAtf-

JOHN ABBLE, THIRTY THREE SIXTEEN LONG VIEW AVENUE^ .. 

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND TELEPHONJCALLY ADVISED TODAY THAT LAST 

NIGHT AT JERRY’S BAR, BEL AIR ROAD NEAR SINCLAIR LANE, BALTIMORE • 

ONE "CRAZY 011*0".CORRECT NAME UNKNOWN ANNOUNCED THAT WHEN TRAIN 

BEARING BODY OF ROBERT KENNEDY PASSES THROUGH BALTIMORE TODAY

HE WAS GOING TO BLOW UP " THE RAILROAD BRIDGET .

ABBLE ASSUMES CRAZY OTTO REFERRED TO RAILROAD BRIDGE AT B^L AIR ROAD

AND SINCLAIR LANE. ABBLE STATED CRAZY OTTO, IS A FIRE BUG WHO,WAS '< 

^■RECENTLY RELEASED FROM JAIL WHERE.SERVING TIME FOR SETTING FIRE^ .

HE DESCRIBED CRAZY OTTO AS MALE^ilTE, FORTY FIVE TO FORTY SEVEN-x

AND REAL SMALL. PENNSYLVANIA RAILROAD POLICE ADVISED BRIDGE AT BAL

•AIR ROAD AND SINCLAIR LANE IS B^O RAILROAD BRIDGE AND INSTANT TRAIN .

WILL NOT CROSS THIS BRIDGE.

ws^Mfewme-tew^^

■ A»mm*¥e-«a«wfc'*i^^

. END
LHC FBI WASH DC
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121 7 PM

710 S22 00@0

EEKRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATION SECTION
JUN8 1

TELETY

PRIORITY 6/8/68 GJM

TO UNITED STATED SECRET SERVICE - INTELLIGENCE DIVISION

FROM DIRECTOR FBI

UNCLASSIFIED THREAT TO BOMB ROBERT F. KENNEDY FUNBERAL TRAIN,

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND SIX EIGHT SIXTYEIGHT

JOHN ABBLE, THIRTY THREE SIXTEEN LONG VIEW AVENUE, 

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED TODAY THAT LAST 

NIGHT AT JERRY’S BAR, BEL AIR ROAD NEAR SINCLAIR LANE, BALTIMORE 

ONE "CRAZY OTTO" CORRECT NAME UNKNOWN ANNOUNCED THAT WHEN TRAIN 

BEARING BODY OF ROBERT KENNEDY PASSES THROUGH BALTIMORE TODAY 

HE WAS GOING TO BLOW UP "THE RAILROAD BRIDGE."

ABBLE ASSUMES CRAZY OTTO REFERRRED TO RAILROAD BRIDGE AT BEL AIR ROAD 

AND SINCLAIR LANE. ABBLE STATED CRAZY OTTO IS A FIRE BUG WHO WAS 

RECENTLY RELEASED FROM JAIL WHERE SERVING TIME FOR SETTING FIRE. 

HE DESCRIBED CRAZY OTTO AS MALE, WHITE, FORTY FIVE TO FORTY SEVEN 

AND REAL SMALL. PENNSYLVANIA RAILROAD POLICE ADVISED BRIDGE AT BEL 

AIR ROAD AND SINCLAIR LANE IS B&O RAILROAD BRIDGE AND INSTANT TRAIN 

WILL NOT CROSS THIS BRIDGE.

END

ACK PLEASE
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Airtel
1 - Mr. Schutz

To: SAC, Los Angeles

From: Director, FEtf^ (^2-587)

KENSALT ■

Attached is copy of teletype from Legat, 
Mexico City which is self-explanatory.

Enclosures (2)
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Tolson ------------------
DeLoach---------------
Mohr----------------------
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FBI LOS ANG

10?58 PM URGENT 6-7-68

TORTO DIR

KENSALT

FROM LOS ANGELES 56-156

BACKGROUND

NINE EAST FOOTHILL

SIRHAN EMPLOYED AT

c$S^

JUN 3 1968 ,

OF

DAVIES RICHFIELD STATION

STATION FROM SEPTEMBER TWENTY

BOULEVARD, PASADENA, ADVISED

FOUR TO JUNE SEVEN, SIXTY FIVE. CLARENCE COPPING

fe Tolson 
^r* ^fiLoach 
Mr. Mohr._  
Mr. Bishop_ 
Mr. Casper-

TEUEWe6-

Mr. CaDahai 
Mr. Conrad 
Mr. Felt__

. Gale__  
r. Hosen....i 
!'• Sullivan.

Mr. Tavel 
Mr. Trotter. 
Tele. Room... 
Miss Holmes 
Miss Gandy

SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN

JACK DAVIES, OWNER OF JACK

TWO FIVE TWO

INSTANT DATE

EIGHT, SIXTY

TWO SEVEN FOUR SEVEN MORNINGSIDE, PASADENA, FORMER EMPLOYER OF

SIRHAN AT ELITE MOTOR SERVICE, TWO FIVE TWO NINE EAST FOOTHILL

BOULEVARD, PASADENA, ADVISED SIRHAN EMPLOYED THERE FROM 

MARCH THIRTY, SIXTY FOUR TO SEPTEMBER FOURTEEN, SIXTY FOUR. 

BOTH FORMER EMPLOYERS ADVISED SIRHAN EXCELLENT WORKER, 

INTELLIGENT, DEPENDABLE AND QUIET. BOTH STATED SIRHAN NEVER 

DISCUSSED HIS POLITICAL VIEWS, AND BOTH DESCRIBE SIRHAN AS 

LONER WHO HAD NO FRIENDS OR ASSOCIATES TO THEIR KNOWLEDGE.

^■^^5"f7'- ///
END PAGE ONE •*"5 11 ~—^ ■■■■—■0

6 JUN 11 1968
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PAGE TWO

LA 56-156

MISCELLANEOUS 

INTERVIEW OF OTHER VICTIMS 

PAUL HERMAN SCHRADE INTERVIEWED BY BUREAU AGENTS AT 

KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITAL, LOS ANGELES. HAD BEEN ADMITTED 

EARLY MORNING OF JUNE FIVE LAST FOR GUN SHOT WOUND IN HEAD. 

SCHRADE, BORN DECEMBER SEVENTEEN, TWENTY FOUR, AT SARATOGA 

SPRINGS, NEW YORK, DIRECTOR OF WESTERN REGION SIX, UAW, 

LOS ANGELES, RESIDES FOUR ONE FIVE ZERO SOUTH HILLCREST 

DRIVE, LOS ANGELES.

STATED WAS AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL FROM EIGHT PM TO SHORTLY 

AFTER MIDNIGHT JUNE FOUR - FIVE LAST AS PART OF SENATOR 

KENNEDY CAMPAIGN GROUP AND IS ON "DEMOCRATIC SLATE” IN 

CALIFORNIA. WAS ON PLATFORM WITH SENATOR KENNEDY AND WALKED 

IN GROUP WITH SENATOR KENNEDY FROM PLATFORM THROUGH 

CONGESTED AREA NEAR KITCHEN AREA. HEARD "CRACKLING SOUND" 
WHICH SOUNDED LIKE FAULTY ELECTRICAL CIRCUIT. REALIZED 

HAD BEEN SHOT AS FELT BLOOD ON FACE AND CHEST. DID NOT 

SEE ASSAILANT OR SEE SENATOR KENNEDY SHOT. HAS VIEWED 

SIRHAN’S PHOTO ON TELEVISION BUT STATED HAS NEVER SEEN HIM 

BEFORE.

END PAGE TWO
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WILLIAM S. WEISEL INTERVIEWED BY BUREAU AGENTS AT KAISER 

FOUNDATION HOSPITAL JUNE SEVEN INSTANT. HAD BEEN ADMITTED 

EARLY MORNING JUNE FIVE LAST FOR GUN SHOT WOUND IN 

ABDOMEN. WEISEL, BORN FEBRUARY TWENTY SIX, THIRTY EIGHT 

AT ALTOONA, PENNSYLVANIA, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR ABC TELEVISION 

AND RESIDES TWO SEVEN ZERO ZERO UPTON STREET, WASHINGTON 

D. C. STATED AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL COVERING SENATOR KENNEDY 

VICTORY CELEBRATION FOR ABC. FOLLOWED SENATOR KENNEDY 

GROUP THROUGH CROWD TO KITCHEN AREA. HEARD NUMEROUS "CRACKS” 

AND THOUGHT WAS PART OF VICTORY DEMONSTRATION. SAW ONE 

PERSON ON FLOOR AND ANOTHER FALLING TO FLOOR AND SIMULTANEOUSLY 

FELT "THREE THUMPS” IN HIS SIDE AND FELL TO FLOOR. DID NOT 

SEE SENATOR KENNEDY SHOT AND DID NOT SEE ASSAILANT. SAW NO 

ONE HE COULD CONNECT WITH ASSAILANT. HAS VIEWED SIRHAN’S 

PHOTO ON TELEVISION, BUT STATED HAS NEVER SEEN HIM BEFORE.

TAPES OF INTERVIEWS OF

SIRHAN SIRHAN MADE 

AVAILABLE BY LAPD

LAPD MADE AVAILABLE PM, INSTANT DATE, TAPES OF ALL 

INTERVIEWS CONDUCTED TO DATE BY LAPD WITH SIRHAN SIRHAN. TAPES 

BEING TRANSCRIBED AND CONTENTS WILL BE FURNISHED BUREAU.

END PAGE THREE
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RETURN OF INDICTMENT, JUNE SEVEN INSTANT 

BY COUNTY GRAND JURY AGAINST SIRHAN

CASE PRESENTED TO GRAND JURY BY DA'S OFFICE, LOS ANGELES, 

AGAINST SIRHAN IN CHAPEL FACILITY OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY JAIL, JUNE 

SEVEN INSTANT. MATTER PRESENTED IN CHAPEL FACILITY BECAUSE OF 

PHYSICAL CONDITION OF SIRHAN WHO WAS WHEELED INTO COURT IN WHEEL 

CHAIR BECAUSE OF CLAIMED SPRAINED ANKLE AND SECURITY REASONS. 

INDICTMENT RETURNED JUNE SEVEN INSTANT, CHARGING SIRHAN WITH 

FIVE COUNTS OF ATTEMPT TO COMMIT MURDER AND ONE COUNT OF MURDER.

SIRHAN ARRAIGNED IN CHAPEL FACILITY AT FOUR THIRTY PM, 

JUNE SEVEN INSTANT. SUPERIOR COURT JUDGE ARTHUR L. ALARCON, 

SET DATE OF PLEA FOR NINE AM, JUNE TWENTY EIGHT NEXT.

BACKGROUND OF SIRHAN SIRHAN

INVESTIGATION AT MICHAEL GANGUIN, INC.

PASADENA, WHERE SAIDALLAH SIRHAN EMPLOYED.

INVESTIGATION AT MICHAEL GANGUIN, INC., FIFTY THREE 

WEST UNION, PASADENA, DETERMINED SAIDALLAH SIRHAN, BROTHER 

OF SIRHAN SIRHAN, EMPLOYED AS MACHINIST HELPER, APRIL 

NINE SIXTY SIX TO APRIL TWENTY SEVEN SIXTY EIGHT, AND WAS 

SATISFACTORY EMPLOYEE. SAIDALLAH BROUGHT BROTHER TO PLANT 

ON ONLY ONE OCCASION AND PLANT EMPLOYEES OTHERWISE HAVE NO

END PAGE FOUR
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KNOWLEDGE CONCERNING SIRHAN SIRHAN. COMPANY OWNERS

STATED SAIDALLAH SIRHAN HAD HAD NO POLITICAL DISCUSSIONS

WITH EMPLOYEES AND SHOWED NO DISLIKE FOR U.S. SAIDALLAH 

NEVER DISCUSSED HIS OR SIRHAN SIRHAN’S POLITICAL ACTIVITIES 

BUT OWNERS KNEW SAIDALLAH PRO-ARABIC AND BELIEVED ARABS 

SHOULD HAVE WON JEWISH - ARABIC WAR.

DEATH OF AIDA BISHARA SIRHAN,

SISTER OF SIRHAN SIRHAN, ON

MARCH TWENTY, SIXTY FIVE.

COPY OF DEATH CERTIFICATE OBTAINED INSTANT DATE

OF AIDA SIRHAN, SISTER OF SIRHAN SIRHAN, INDICATING 

SHE DIED ON MARCH TWENTY, SIXTY FIVE, AT PASADENA, 

CALIFORNIA. CAUSE OF DEATH WAS LEUKEMIA.

MISCELLANEOUS

SUBMISSION OF HANDWRITING SAMPLES.

"RESIDENCE STATMENT", CARD BELIEVED EXECUTED BY SIRHAN 

DATED JUNE SEVEN SIXTY FOUR, OBTAINED INSTANT DATE FROM 

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE, PASADENA. CARD BORE BOTH HANDPRINTING 

AND HANDWRITING SIGNATURES BELIEVED TO BE THAT OF SIRHAN. 

EVERY STUDENT IS REQUIRED TO EXECUTE CARD TO PROVE RESIDENCE

END PAGE FIVE



PAGE SIX

LA 56-156

AND AVOID PAYMENT OF TUITION. CARD HAS BEEN FORWARDED TO 

FBI LAB. EXTENSIVE EFFORTS CONTINUING TO OBTAIN ADDITIONAL 

HANDWRITING SAMPLES OF SIRHAN. .

INTERVIEW OF JUAN ANTONIO ROMERO, 

BUSBOY AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL.

ROMERO ADVISED THAT SENATOR KENNEDY HAD JUST SHAKEN 

HIS HAND IN THE KITCHEN OF THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL AND HAD 

TAKEN ONE STEP WHEN HE HEARD SHOTS FIRED. HE RECALLED 

THAT JUST PRIOR TO SHOOTING, HE OBSERVED MAN REACHING OUT 

AND SMILING AS IF ATTEMPTING TO SHAKE SENATOR KENNEDY’S 

HAND. AFTER HEARING SHOTS, ROMERO SAW GUN IN THIS MAN’S 

HAND AND ESTIMATED GUN TO BE ABOUT ONE YARD FROM SENATOR 

KENNEDY’S HEAD. HE IS POSITIVE THAT MAN HE SAW HOLDING 

THE GUN AND SHOOTING SENATOR KENNEDY IS SAME INDIVIDUAL 

HE LATER OBSERVED IN CUSTODY OF LAPD OFFICERS BEING REMOVED 

FROM HOTEL, AND LATER OBSERVED ON TV AS SIRHAN SIRHAN. 

ROMERO STATED HE HEARD MORE THAN ONE SHOT, BUT COULD NOT 

STATE HOW MANY. HE DID NOT NOTICE ANY PROLONGED PAUSES 

BETWEEN SHOTS.

END PAGE SIX
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CONTINUED PRESENCE OF SIRHAN SIRHAN 

IN LOS ANGELES AREA.

DURING INTERVIEWS OF MOTHER AND BROTHERS OF SIRHAN 

SIRHAN, EACH ADVISED SIRHAN HAD NEVER STAYED AWAY FROM HOME 

ONE NIGHT IN THE PAST YEAR UNTIL THE NIGHT HE WAS ARRESTED 

FOR THE SHOOTING OF SENATOR KENNEDY. 

IDENTIFICATION OF MUNIR BISHARA SIRHAN 

AS BUYER OF TWENTY TWO CALIBER IVER 

JOHNSON PISTOL IN EARLY FEBRUARY SIXTY EIGHT.

GEORGE CHARLES ERHARD, JR., ONE NINE SEVEN EIGHT OLIVE 

WAY, PASADENA, ADVISED THAT ABOUT DECEMBER SIXTY SEVEN, 

A FORMER NEIGHBOR, MRS. DANA TULITA, WESTLAKE, NOW RESIDING 

THREE FOUR NINE REDWOOD DRIVE, WOODACRE, CALIFORNIA, GAVE HIM 

A TWENTY TWO CALIBER EIGHT SHOT IVER JOHNSON PISTOL.

ERHARD POSSESSED PISTOL LAST MID FEBRUARY SIXTY EIGHT, 

WHEN HE SOLD IT TO FELLOW EMPLOYEE AT NASH DEPARTMENT 

STORE, PASADENA, KNOWN TO HIM AS ”JOE", FOR TWENTY FIVE 

DOLLARS. EMPLOYEE RECORDS AT NASH DEPARTMENT STORE, 

PASADENA, SHOW "JOE" IDENTICAL TO MUNIR BISHARA SIRHAN, 

JORDANIAN, BORN JULY SEVEN FORTY SEVEN. ERHARD IDENTIFIED
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PHOTOGRAPH OF MUNIR SIRHAN AS IDENTICAL TO "JOE".

ERHARD ADVISED AT TIME OF SALE "JOE" WAS ACCOMPANIED ,

BY MALE WITH DARK COMPLEXION, BLACK CURLY HAIR, SPEAKING J

FOREIGN TONGUE HE BELIEVED TO BE ARABIC. ERHARD RECALLED 

THAT "JOE" HAD TO BORROW SIX DOLLARS FROM OTHER INDIVIDUAL 

TO PURCHASE PISTOL. ERHARD WAS UNABLE TO IDENTIFY PHOTOGRAPH | 
OF SIRHAN SIRHAN AS IDENTICAL TO PERSON FROM WHOM "JOE" |

BORROWED SIX DOLLARS.

WILLIAM EDWARD PRICE, FRIEND OF ERHARD, WITNESSED TRANS­

ACTION AND POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED PHOTOGRAPH OF SIRHAN SIRHAN 

AS INDIVIDUAL WITH "JOE” AND WHO LOANED "JOE" SIX DOLLARS.

BALLISTIC TEST

LAPD ADVISED TODAY FOLLOWING TESTIMONY GIVEN BEFORE

GRAND JURY: .

BULLET RECOVERED FROM SENATOR KENNEDY’S BODY FIRED FROM

WEAPON RECOVERED FROM SIRHAN. PARTIAL BULLET RECOVERED FROM 

VICTIM IRWIN STROLL FIRED FROM SAME GUN. COMPLETE COPY BALLISTICS 

EXAMINATION BEING OBTAINED FROM LAPD SOON AS IT IS AVAILABLE.

END
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to dir: PLAINTEXT

FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156)

ENCIPHERED

Mr. Tolson.
Mr. DeLoach—. 
Mr. Mohr------ - 
Mr. Bishop-------  
Mr. Casper—
Mr. Callahan—
Mr. Conrad------y
Mr. Felt___—4
Mr. Gale----_/—
Mr. Rosen—54----
Mr. Sullivan——
Mr. Tavel---------  
Mr. Trotter------  
Tele. Room- 
Miss Holmes- 
Miss Gandy------

KENSALT

RE CATHY SUE/FULMER, RE LA TEL FIVE FORTY EIGHT PM THIS DATE.

FULMER ADMITSIDURING INTERVIEW "GATE CRASHING" AT KENNEDY £ ft LI £ 

VICTORY CELEBRATION. SHE SPENT ENTIRE TIME IN EMBASSY ROOM (ROOM 

IN WHICH KENNEDY GAVE SPEECH) AND RAN OUT FRONT STAIRWAY AREA 

SHOUTING AS SET OUT IN RETEL. SHE WORE DARK GREEN SUIT WITH 

ORANGE AND WHITE POLKA DOT SCARF TUCKED IN AROUND NECK AND BLONDE 

WIG. THE AREA OF THE EMBASSY ROOM WHERE FULMER STATES SHE WAS 

LOCATED, AND ENTRANCE AND EXIT SHE USED IS NOT NEAR AREA WITNESS 

SANDRA SERRANO CLAIMS TO HAVE SEEN UNKNOWN WHITE FEMALE IN POLKA 

DOT DRESS. THESE INCIDENTS OCCURRED ON TWO SEPARATE FLOORS OF 

THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL. SERRANO PERSONALLY VIEWED FULMER AND SHE 

ADVISES FULMER DOES NOT IN ANY WAY RESEMBLE THE UNIDENTIFIED WOMAN 

SHE CLAIMS TO HAVE SEEN.
SERRANO INTERVIEWS FOLLOW.^——^^

FBI WASH DC
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1 1-27 PM BRGENT

?TO DI

VIA TELETYPE
JUN 8 1968 ^

ENCIPHERED

CTOR AND

FROM LOS ANGELES

I
 Mr. Tolson----- — 
Mr. DeLoach.— 
Mr. Mohr------  
Mr. Bishop-----Mr. Casper------- /
Mr. Callahan—y 
Mr. Conrad.... y£ 
Mr. Felt^^--A/ 
Mr.
Mr. Ips'jZ — 

Mr. auU^n-----
Mr. Tavel------- -

/ Mr. Trotter------- 
Tele. Room---- 
Miss Holmes-  
Miss Gandy--

RE SACRAMENTO TEL TO LOS ANGELES JUNE SEVEN INSTANT, AND 

BUREAU TEL TO LOS ANGELES AND SACRAMENTO JUNE SEVEN INSTANT, 

CAPTIONED KENSALT, RE INVESTIGATION TO IDENTIFY INDIVIDUAL 

SEEN BY ESHOO AND MOOSHEY.

ON JUNE SIX, INSTANT, MR. AND MRS. ELISHA MOOSHEY, THREE 

ONE FIVE NORTH HOLLYWOOD WAY, BURBANK, CALIF., WERE INTERVIEWED 

BY SA ROBERT H. CLAUDIUS CONCERNING THEIR KNOWLEDGE OF TWO MEN 

OBSERVED AT THE TURLOCK, CALIF., RAILROAD STATION ON MAY THIRTY 

LAST, AT WHICH TIME SENATOR KENNEDY’S ELECTION SPECIAL TRAIN 

STOPPED IN TURLOCK. MR. MOOSHEY DID NOT OBSERVE EITHER OF THE 

TWO MEN AT ANY TIME AND MRS. MOOSHEY OBSERVED TWO MEN BUT COULD 

ONLY FURNISH DESCRIPTION ON THE TALLER OF THE TWO. DESCRIBED

HIM AS WHITE MALE, TWENTY FIVE TO TWENTY EIGHT YEARS, FIVE FEET

TEN INCHES, ONE FORTY TO ONE FORTY FIVE POUNDS, DARK BLACK WAVY^ 7 
HAIR, MEDIUM COMPLEXION. MRS. MOOSHEY WAS E^fBItlX^VE / ' ^

7 9 JUN 141868
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PHOTOGRAPHS, INCLUDING ONE OF SIRHAN SIRHAN BUT SHE COULD NOT / 

IDENTIFY HIM AS PERSON SHE OBSERVED AT TURLOCK TRAIN STATION. /

MRS. MOOSHEY DID N9T SEE ANY WOMAN IN AREA OF CAMPAIGN TRAIN SPEAK

TO THE TWO MEN OBSERVED BY MRS. MOOSHEY.

PHOTOS OF SUBJECT BEING SENT SACRAMENTO AIR MAIL. TWO

PHOTOS SENT DIRECT TO MODESTO RA PER SACRAMENTO REQUEST.

END
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JUN 8

IRECTOR AND LOS ANGELES 156-156 (CODE)

ATT DOMESTIC INTELLIGENCE DIVISION

LOS ANGELEQ

ETON

FROM NEW YORK 44-1640

^KENSALT

AS TO LA TEL TO BUREAU AND NY JUNE SIX LAST AND BURE

TEL TO NY AND LA JUNE SEVEN LAST TO INTERVIEW

ENCIPHERED

De Loach-----  
Mohr---------  
Bishop-------  
Casper-------

VIA TELETYPE Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr. Callahan---- - 
Mr. Conrad 
Mr. Felt----  
Mr. Gale— 
^Ir. Rosen 
Mr. Sulliva 
Mr. Tavei 
Mr. Trotter 
Tele. Room- 
Miss Holmes 
Miss Gandy-

PIERRE SALINGER AND FRANK MANKIEWICZ

ON JUNE SEVEN LAST SALINGER AND MANKIEWICZ, SECRETARIES,

WERE CONTACTED IN NYC, IN AN EFFORT TO ARRANGE AN INTERVIEW

WITH THEM. THEY DID NOT RETURN THE CALL AND NO INTERVIEW

WAS HAD. THE KENNEDY FUNERAL WILL BE LEAVING NY TODAY FOR

WASHINGTON, DC AND THEY WILL BE WITH IT. NO FURTHER ATTEMPTS

WILL BE MADE BY NY TO INTERVIEW SALINGER AND MANKIEWICZ.

AS TO LA TEL TO NY DATED JUNE SEVEN LAST TO INTERVIEW

CEASAR CHAVEZ. CHAVEZ WAS PAGED PRIOR TO ANYONE LEAVING

THE PLANE ON UNITED AIRLINES FLIGHT EIGHT WHICH ARRIVED

IN KENNEDY AIRPORT AT EIGHT PM ON JUNE SEVE^LAST 
WAS ALSO PAGED IN THE UNITED AIRLINES TERMINAL.^

END PAGE ONE
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NOT RESPOND. NO RECORDS AVAILABLE IN NY AS TO PASSENGER LIST.

A MALE IN HIS LATE THIRTIES OR EARLY FORTIES, FIVE 

FEET EIGHT INCHES, THIN TO , OLIVE COMPLEXION, 

FULL HEAD OF BRIGHT BLACK HAIR WITH A LARGE BLACK WALRUS 

TYPE MUSTACHE GOT OFF FLIGHT EIGHT. HE DENIED BEING 

CHAVEZ. OTHERS FROM LA GETTING OFF FLIGHT EIGHT SAID 

MANY OTHERS LEFT LA ON THE AMERICAN AIRLINES FLIGHT WHICH 

LEFT THERE AT ELEVEN AM ON JUNE SEVEN LAST AND THAT CHAVEZ 

MAY HAVE,BEEN ON THAT FLIGHT. NO FURTHER EFFORTS BEING MADE 

BY NY TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW CHAVEZ.

END
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